# VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT ADVISORY BOARD

Meeting Minutes - July 20, at 8:00 AM

#### A. Call Meeting to Order

Connie Geary called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.

Geary informed the public about the location of the current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room and accessible to members of the public.

Roll call found the following Board members present: Connie Geary, Stephanie Bates, Tracy Kaczor, Doug Stebbing. Members Absent: Pat Carney (alternate), Steve McNally (alternate), Scott Adams (ex-officio), José Nuño.

Guests: Matt Ernesti, Will Elwell, Mikah Wheeler, Nick Stevenson, Candice Alder, Amy Renter.

### B. Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Stephanie Bates and seconded by Doug Stebbing to amend the agenda to include discussion over the 2023/2024 budget. Ayes: Connie Geary, Stephanie Bates, Tracy Kaczor, Doug Stebbing. Nays: None.

# C. Approval of Minutes

Doug Stebbing made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Stephanie Bates. Ayes: Connie Geary, Stephanie Bates, Tracy Kaczor, Doug Stebbing. Nays: None.

# D. Financial Report

# E. New Business

- **a.** Approval of budget and resolution.
  - i. Candice Alder explained the only significant change to the budget was adjusting the parking lot maintenance portion to include festoon lighting.
  - ii. Staff updated the board that we are reaching out to lighting contractors for festoon lighting options.

Doug Stebbing made a motion to approve the 2023-2024 budget and resolution, seconded by Tracy Kaczor. Ayes: Connie Geary, Stephanie Bates, Tracy Kaczor, Doug Stebbing. Nays: None.

### **b.** Snow removal contract.

- i. Will Elwell informed the board that the contractor last year would be interested in renewing the contract with a 3% interest.
- ii. Connie Geary indicated that they would like the contract to have "deicing upon request."
- iii. Alder indicated that there would be a level of liability with deicing as needed. The recommendation from city staff is to continue deicing.

- iv. Alder mentioned that staff would like to know which VPD member will be monitoring and communicating the deicing needs.
- v. The board would like to solicit new bids. Staff will work with streets and administration to revise the bid form for the 2023-2024 season.

Stephanie Bates made a motion to make a request for proposal excluding the Kensington lot, seconded by Tracy Kaczor. Ayes: Connie Geary, Stephanie Bates, Tracy Kaczor, Doug Stebbing. Nays: None.

- c. Parking lot overlay schedule.
  - i. Mikah Wheeler informed the board that the parking lots are scheduled to start on August 23<sup>rd</sup> and be completed August 31<sup>st</sup>.
  - **ii.** Elwell indicated that they would mill all the lots and then overlay. They were planning to start once they are completed on Madison Ave.
  - iii. Matt Ernesti mentioned that he thought the streets department will be painting the lines initially.

#### F. Old Business

- **a.** Bid update.
  - i. Geary mentioned that the report Justin Eckert and Mikah Wheeler put together has not been reviewed by the group.
  - ii. Wheeler indicated that he had been working with Eckert to compile linear footage assessments and Eckert then applied monetary values to calculate potential funding.
  - **iii.** Geary indicated that she needed to have more conversations with Justin Webb on which property owners still need to be contacted.

### G. Other Business

- **a.** Bond maturity.
  - i. Alder informed the board that the bond has a final maturity date of December 15, 2028.
- b. Downtown blight study.
  - i. Alder indicated that the downtown blight study will be on the consent agenda at the August 7<sup>th</sup> city council agenda. This is to renew the blight designation because the grant requires the study to be less than 10 years old. Planning commission will review the study on August 22<sup>nd</sup> and then it will again go to city council on September 5<sup>th</sup>.

# H. Adjourn.

Stephanie Bates made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Tracy Kaczor. The meeting was adjourned at 9:02 a.m.

The next VPD meeting will be Thursday, September 21, 2023, at 8:00 a.m. at the City of Norfolk Administration building at 309 N. 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Norfolk, NE.